

These avalanches were observed on 12/17 on the N-NE aspects of Miller Ridge near Cooke City. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 18, 2016

Cooke City, 2016-12-18